# **Omaya Noureddine**

+961 (3) 692076 – omaya.nd@gmail.com

I am a highly motivated and responsible web developer with 5 years of experience primarily in frontend web development, as well as WordPress theme and plugin development. I work hard to provide the best user experience in web application keeping in mind speed, responsiveness, SEO, and a pixel perfect implementation on the front-end. I look forward to learning new technologies, continuing to improve, and adding new skills.

## **Skills**

PHP - WordPress CMS - Search Engine Optimization (SEO) - Responsive Web Design - JQuery - Javascript - MySQL - HTML5 - Bootstrap - Sass/SCSS - CSS3 - Firebug - Git - Adobe Photoshop CC 2017 - Agile - Scrum - Vagrant - Docker

## **Experience**

#### Senior Web Developer - Ounousa

August 2018 - December 2018

• Rebuilt ounousa reviews platform (WordPress theme).

#### Frontend Developer - Keeward Group

March 2015 - June 2018

- Developed WordPress themes for various types of websites (media, corporate, e-commerce)
- Built, maintained, and contributed to several WordPress plugins like:
  - Plugin to create and manage events
  - Plugin to manage contributors
- Lead Client **meetings** and product **demos** 
  - Followed the **Scrum** framework and assumed the role of **Scrum Master** on multiple occasions
- Trained junior front-end developers
  - Worked closely with **UI and UX designers** to give them feedback and improve the technical implementation
  - o Attended workshops and seminars (WordPress, Google Analytics, Big Data, Massive Data, Git, Agile...)

#### **Frontend Developer - Cloudappers**

February 2013 – February 2015

## **Education**

### **Bachelor of Science in Computer Science**

2009

Arts, Science and Technology University of Lebanon

## Languages

I am fluent in English and Arabic, and good in French.